Eutah Circa 1850
CH-79
Waldorf vic.
Private

Constructed around 1850 Eutah is equally significant as an exceptional and well
maintained example of Greek Revival architecture in Charles County, and for its association with
the notable Confederate Civil War officer Captain William Fendley Dement of the First
Maryland Artillery, commonly known as Dement’s Battery. Eutah is a2 % story double-parlor,
side-passage dwelling with an original 2-story kitchen dependency flanking the north gable end.
The dwelling stands on an exquisitely landscaped five are parcel in the center of Eutah Forest
Subdivision comprising much of the associated farms original acreage. The interior features
some of Charles County’s best example as of Greek Revival inspired woodwork including a
prominent stair and original mantels, and a set of pocket doors dividing the double parlors. A

two story front gable wing has been recently added to the south gable as well as a single story

addition to the north.



Maryland Historical Trust InventoryNo. ~ CH-79
Maryland Inventory of
Historic Properties Form
1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)
historic Eutah
other
2. Location
street and number 3200 Captain Dement Drive not for publication
city, town Waldorf X vicinity
county Charles

3. Owner of Property {(give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Ronald C. Godshalk
street and number PO Box 298 telephone  301-870-6708
city, town Pomfret state MD Zip code 20675-0298

4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Charles County Courthouse

tax map and parcel: 6 p.59

city, town La Plata, MD

liber 2634 folio 229

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Histonic Structure Report or Research Report

Other

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function
district public ___ agriculture ~ landscape
X building(s) z private __ commerce/trade  recreation/culture
structure _ both o defensej o rellglon
site X domestic _ social
o . education transportation
. object - — X
~_ funerary ~__ work in progress
__ government _ unknown
___health care vacant/not in use

__industry _ other:

Resource Count
Contributing  Noncontributing

1 2 Dbuildings
sites
structures

__ objects

1 2 Total

Number of Contributing Resources
previously listed in the Inventory

1




7. Description Inventory No.  CH-79

Condition
X excellent ___ deteriorated
__ good —_ ruins
__ fair _ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

Erected just prior to the Civil War, Eutah is a2 1/2 story double-parlor, side-passage dwelling that faces east with an original 2-
story kitchen dependency flanking the north gable end. The dwelling stands on an exquisitely landscaped five are parcel in the
center of Eutaw [sic] Forest Subdivision comprising much of the associated farms original acreage. The interior features some of
Charles County's best examples of Greek Revival inspired woodwork including a prominent stair and massive newel, original
mantels, and a set of pocket doors dividing the double parlor. The main block is three bays in width and is capped with a pair of
exterior end chimneys to the north that are laid in American bond with a two course corbelled cap. A two story front gable wing
has been recently added to the south gable as well as a single story addition to the north.

The original frame dwelling including the main block and the service wing, rests on a continuous brick foundation. The frame is
now clad in fiber-cement siding. The composition shingle roof is pierced by two gabled dormers. The windows are 6/6 wood
replacements. The front elevation is symmetrical and three bays in length. The front door is a recent replacement and an earlier
shed-roof porch has been rebuilt as the current balustrade porch. Shed-roof porches have been added to the first and second story
of the rear elevation and the front elevation of the service wing.

The dwelling has a traditional side passage plan which has been modified as a result of a recent renovations. Exceptional original
features include the paneled staircase and massive newel, and original doors. Stair paneling, doors, door molding and mantels
share the characteristic long vertical panels often found in Greek Revival features. Alterations to the original floorplan include a
partial partition wall erected in the hall to create a foyer and the removal of a doorway into east parlor from the hall. Ceiling
medallions and crown molding have been added throughout along with closets and bathrooms on each floor. The kitchen wing
includes hand planed paneling in the narrow service stain.



8. Significance Inventory No.  CH-79

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below
__ 1600-1699 ___ agnculture ___ economics —_ health/medicine __ performing arts
— 1700-1799 __ archeology __ education — industry — philospohy
X 1800-1899 _X architecture —_ engineenng —_ invention — politics/government
—1900-1999 ___  art — entertainment/ —_ landscape architecture __ religion
—_ 2000- __ commerce recreation — law ___ science
—_ communications —ethnic heritage — literature —_ social history
— community planning __  exploration/ — mantime industry —_ transportation
__conservation settlement _X_ military —_ other:
Specific dates Circa 1850 Architect/Builder Unknown
Construction dates Circa 1850

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of
the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance reports, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.)

Although extensively altered during its recent renovation, Eutah is significant equally as an exceptional and well maintained
example of Greek Revival architecture in Charles County and for its association with Captain William Fendley Dement, of the
First Maryland Artillery, commonly known as Dement's Battery. Richard Rivoire's 1978 inventory conducted for the Maryland
Historical Trust summarizes the Dement's major achievements in the First Virginia Artillery. "Dement was instrumental in forming
the First Maryland artillery in 1861. Promoted to Captain following the Seven Day battle for Richmond, he soon rose to major,
serving under Stonewall Jackson in the valley of Virginia. Considered one of the best artillery officers in the Confederate Army,
he participated in the battle of Seven Pines, Second Manassas, Cedar Run, Manchester, the capture of Harper's Ferry, Sharpsburg,
Gettysburg, Cold Harbor and Appomatox”.

Although no battles were fought on Charles County's soil, the citizens of the county made major contributions to the War, mainly
on the side of the Confederates. A large number of the county's young men traveled to Richmond and joined the Confederate
armies at the outset of the war. Several individual citizens aided the Confederate cause by ferrying people, supplies, and munitions
across the Potomac River to Virginia. In addition, many Charles Countians took part in the transference of messages across the
north-south border. Although the Federal government required the furnishing of soldiers from each county, most Charles
Countians refused to fight on the side of the Union, sending purchased substitutes in their place. At times, the occupying Union
troops had to discipline the rebellious citizens, sending many to Washington, DC for questioning. After the close of the armed
conflict, Charles County remained in the spotlight as several citizens were convicted of conspiring to aid John Wilkes Booth in his
flight from Washington, DC after the assassination of President Lincoln. Following the assassination, Charles County was once
again occupied by several thousand Federal troops who attempted to locate and arrest any local conspirators.

Following the Civil War, Charles County suffered the same fate as most of the southern states. The basis of the economy, slave
labor, was gone. Land ceased to be cultivated, credit collapsed and many planters fell deep into debt. In addition, Federal taxes
levied by the "carpet-bag" government threatened landowners with the loss of their land. The turmoil of the Reconstruction era
continued in Charles County well into the twentieth century. Despite the collapse of the slave-based tobacco economy following
the Civil War, Charles County and most of the surrounding counties retained their dependence on tobacco cultivation. While some
diversification did occur, the reliance on agriculture, mainly tobacco, remained throughout the 19th century.

When Eutah was erected prior to the Civil War, agriculture and commercial trade flourished. Throughout the 1830s, 1840s, and
1850s, Charles County experienced a period of economic prosperity and associated new construction that was unrivaled until the
second half of the 20th century. Eutah preserves some of Charles County's best examples of Greek Revival details, most apparent
in the mantels, doors and surrounds of the main block. The Greek Revival style in Charles County was largely interrupted by the
Civil War and was thus, never as full-blown locally as in other parts of the South. The small handful of extant examples include
Green's Inheritance (CH-61 NR) and Cedar Grove (CH-113 NR).



9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No.  CH-79

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 5

Acreage of historical setting 355
Quadrangle name Mount Vernon Quadrangle scale  1:24,000

Verbal boundary description and justification

Eutah is associate with Charles County Property Tax Map 6, Parcel 59, Grid 22. The site currently contains five acres.

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Cathy Hardy/Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Charles County Planning dat 6/6/2002
street and number 200 Baltimore Street telephone  301-396-5815
city or town La Plata stat MD zip code 20646

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland
Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974
supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsville MD 21032
410-514-7600



MARYLAND INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES
CONTINUATION SHEET Inventory No. CH-79

Section _8  Page _1 Eutah
name of property
Charles County, MD
county and state

Chain of Title:
1998 To Ronald Craig Godshalk. Parcel E, “Eutaw[sic] Forest” Subdivision.
2634/229
1980 Berry Road Joint Venture to Anthony Wood and Elizabeth Wood
Plat Book 29/82
741/200
1978 William E. Padgett and Richard E. Padgett for the estate of Wilbur Padgett (Estate
#4248) to Berry Road Joint Venture. 337.834 acres.
565/259
1939 James A. Mitchell, trustee to Wilbur Padgett “Part of Eutaw Forest”. 456 acres.
1939 Equity Margaret Helena Dement, Mary Agnus Dement, Gertrude Theresa Dement

Will of Mary S. Dement to three daughters Margaret Helena Dement, Mary Agnus
Dement and Gertrude Theresa Dement.



MARYLAND INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES
CONTINUATION SHEET Inventory No. CH-79

Section 9 _ Page 1 Eutah
name of property

Charles County, Maryland

county and state

Major Bibliographic References:

Brown, Jack D., et al. Charles County, Maryland, A History.

Charles County Bicentennial Committee, 1976.

Charles County Land Records, Charles County Courthouse, LaPlata, Maryland.

Goldsborough, W.W. The Maryland Line in the Confederate Army.
Board of Governor’s of the Association of the Maryland Line. 1900.

Klapthor, Margaret Brown. The History of Charles County, Maryland.
LaPlata, MD: Charles County Tercentenary, Inc., 1958.

Ruffner, Kevin Conley. Maryland’s Blue and Gray.
Baton Rouge: Louisiana State University Press.1997.
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CHAS-79 1850's
EUTAH (Eutah Forest)

Vicinity of Pomfret

Private

Originally known as "Eutah Forest," this two part frame
house of late-Federal styling was built by Major William Fendlay
Dement in the 1850's. Born in Charles County in 1806, Dement
was instrumental in forming the First Maryland Confederate
Artillery in 1861. Promoted to Captain following the Seven Day
Battle for Richmond, he soon rose to Major, serving under Stone-
wall Jackson in the Valley of Virginia. Considered one of the
best artillery officers in the Confederate Army, he participated
in the Battle of Seven Pines, Second Manassas, Cedar Run, Man-
chester, the capture of Harper's Ferry, Sharpsburg, Gettysburg,
Cold Harbor and Appomattox. Following the War, Dement returned
to Eutah where he farmed until his death in 1907.

Eutah is a very basic Federal house type, two storys with a
dormered gable roof and two exterior chimneys at one end. The
first floor plan, containing a side hall and adjacent double
parlor on the first floor and three bedrooms above, has extremely
plain woodwork but is distinguished by a broad and graceful stair-
way. A two story wing at the east end housed the kitchen and

servants quarters. Its end chimney was removed in recent years.



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

CHAS-79

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY @\ THAG4N 5404

EINAME

HISTORIC
EUTAH (Eutah Forest)

AND/OR COMMON

ELOCATION (Bensville Road)
STREET & NUMBER West side Md. Rte. 228, approx. 3/4 mile north of
Bensville
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Waldorf X viciniTy of First
STATE COUNTY
Marvland Charles
EEJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PuUBLIC _)%CCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
.&UILDING(S) 2<PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL ___PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH —__WORKINPROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL KPRWATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
_—OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED —_INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
._};JO —MILITARY —_QOTHER
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME ]
Wilbur Padgett Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN STATE, Z1p code
___ VICINITY OF
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION . _
Liber #: 70
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 68

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Charles County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

Charles Street (P. O. Box B)

CITY. TOWN

La Plata

STATE

Marvland 20646

n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




CH~79

- [ DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
&EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED XUNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
—GO0D —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN)} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Eutah is an extremely plain but well proportioned two part house
of Federal styling. The two story main block, typical of this
style, is three bays wide at both floor levels of the two side
elevations. The entrance doors occupy the first bay from the

west end. The main entrance, located on the south side, is un-
usually wide, having a multi-paned transome over a double leafed
paneled door flanked by side lights. This door was once sheltered
by a one story porch that was removed when the present exterior
sheathing was installed. On both side elevations the two first
floor and three second floor windows frame sash of six-over-six
panes. On the front and rear slopes of the gable roof are two
pedimented dormer windows, also of six-over-six sash. At the west
end there is a single centered window on both main floor levels
and the attic. At the opposite end stand two exterior chimneys
with stepped shoulders and free-standing stacks.

At the east end of the house stands a lower two story wing, two
bays wide on both floor levels of the side elevations. A tran-
somed entrance door occupies the first bay from the main block

on the south side. All of the seven windows frame six-over-six
sash. At the east end of the roof is a single flue interior stove
chimney, said to have replaced a large exterior chimney like those
of the main block that was removed in this century. The wing is
recessed back from the front wall of the main block about half

its depth and at one time might have been fronted by a one story
porch. The exterior walls of both parts of the house are sheathed
with asbestos siding and the roof with composition shingles.

On the interior of the first floor, the main block has a wide hall
at the west end. A broad and attractive stair at its north end
rises in two flights to the second floor. Adjacent to the hall,

on the east side, are double parlors connected by a large doorway.
On the second floor there are three bedrooms and an enclosed

stair to the attic. Throughout the house the trim is extremely
plain, with flat board surrounds and unornamented corner blocks
framing the doors and windows. The stair displays the only decora-
tive woodwork in the house.

The east wing originally housed the kitchen and pantry on the

first floor and two bedrooms, probably sleeping quarters for
domestic servants, on the second floor.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



CH=- 79

) SIGNIFICANCE
-ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
— PREHISTORIC —ARCHEQOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—-1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS _ LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION X_MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART _ENGINEERING __MuUSIC —THEATER
X_1800<1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—-1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY : X_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
_—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Originally known as "Eutah Forest", this two part frame house of late-
Federal styling was built by Major William Fendlay Dement in the 1850's.
Born in Charles County in 1806, Dement was instrumental in forming the
First Maryland Confederate Artillery in 1861. Promoted to Captain
following the Seven Day Battle for Richmond, he soon rose to Major,
serving under Stonewall Jackson in the Valley of Virginia. Considered
one of the best artillery officers in the Confederate Army, he partici-
pated in the Battle of Seven Pines, Second Manassas, Cedar Run, Manchester,
the capture of Harper's Ferry, Sharpsburg, Gettysburg, Cold Harbor and
-3ppomattox. Following the War, Dement returned to Eutah where he farmed
mtil his death in 1907.

Eutah is a very basic Federal house type, two storys with a dormered
gable roof and two exterior chimneys at one end. The first floor plan,
containing a side hall and adjacent double parlor on the first floor and
three bedrooms above, has extremely plain woodwork but is distinguished
by a broad and graceful stairway. A two story wing at the east end
housed the kitchen and servants quarters. Its end chimney was removed
in recent years.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



CH-77
EXMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Eutah is located on a 337.83 acre tract of land indentified
as Parcel 11, Maps 6 and 13, Charles County Tax Maps (revised
January 1976).

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY o
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
J. Richard Rivoire, Consultant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Charles County Planning Department October 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Charles County Courthouse 645-6537
CITY OR TOWN STATE
La Plata ' Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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Form 10-300
(Dec. 1968)

UNITED STATES
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V.

<€
2ARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 5 ¥

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY — NOMINATION FORM

(Type all entries — complete applicable sections)

—

cH Nq

STATE:

COUNTY:

A FORN

PS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER

DATE

EovorAaw

AND/OR HISTORIC:

[2. LOCATION

STREET AND NUMBER:

PersvilLE

CITY OR TOWN:

LOALD ORF

STATE

n.D.

cope [CoU

NTY:

CODE

[3. CLASSIFICATION

_CHAS,

CATEGORY
(Check One)

OWNERSHIP

STATUS

ACCESSIBLE
TO THE PUBLIC

District

(]
O

Object

Building

Structure

g

Site

=4
Cl

Public
Privote

Both

0
X
O

Public Acquisition:
In Process

Being Considered

Occupied

[] |Unoccupied

() Preservotion work
in progress

=
O

@)

Yes:
Restricted E]
Unrestricted []

No: g.«

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Agriculturo!

C
cl
(]
Cl

Commerciol
Educotionol

Entertoinment

Military

Museum

Government

Industrial

agod

Park
Private Residence
Religious

Scientific

O
=4
]
]

Transportation
Other (Specify)

Cl
(o]

(]

Comments

f4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

OWNERS NAME:

Loyl w1 .

PAapceETT

STREET AND NUMBER:
h

EULUTAW *

CITY OR TOWN:

LWOALD O

CODE

[5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Clhas,

AN

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Covir o 4

STREET AND NUMBER:

t3LVvLS

CITY OR TOWN:

Lo PlaTa

STATE

CODE

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

[6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE OF SURVEY:

TALNNOD

DATE OF SURVEY:

Federol [ ]

Stote

(i3] County []

Local

=

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE:

CODE

HIEWNN AYLN3

34iva

ATINO 3SN SAN 304
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e TueM Excellent [] Good 4. Fair [ Deteriorated [] Ruins [] Unexposed []
(Check One) (Check One)
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SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD (Check One or More ae Appropriate)
Pre-Columbion [}
15th Century O

16th Century [
17th Century []

18th Century [}
19th Century §Q

20th Century [

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

Abor iginal Educatian
Prehistaric O Engineering
Historic = Industry

Agriculture Ol Inventian

Art o] Landscope

Commerce [ Architecture

Cammunications [} Literature

Canservation (] Military

Music

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

oo0OoD 0O0Ooo

Palitical
Religion/Phi-
losophy
Science
Sculpture
Social/Human-
itarian
Theater

Transpartotion

ooo OoOoo o

Urban Planning
Other (Specify)

]
a

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)
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5.

-KAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL ‘A,EERENCES

10

. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

"LATITUOE ANO LONGITUOE COOROINATES

LATITUDE ANO LONGITUOE COOROINATES 0
OEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN ONE ACRE
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUOE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds

NW o ) » o ) » [o] » » 0 ) »

NE o [l ” o ’ ”

SE o » ” [~} ) »

SW =] ] » [~} ’ »
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNOARIES
STATE: COOE | COUNTY COOE
STATE: COOE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: COOE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
.- FORM PREPARED BY e
NAME AND TITLE: - |

>, (€. [Couzr g

ORGANIZATION DATE
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE COOE

12

" NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION -

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:
] State [} Local [}

National

Name

Title

Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Register

Date

33 .S

SNOI11J2NY¥y1L1SNI






CHAS-79
EUTAH; View From N.E.
J.R.Rivoire, 1978






CHAS-~-79
—— EUTAH: View From S.E.
J.R.Rivoire, 1978



